

Subj: STATE
cc: AID/VN Bur.

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

October 23, 1969

Honorable William H. Sullivan
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and
Pacific Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

Dear Bill:

Thank you very much for your letter of October 9. I am informed that AID is coming up with the formal request for PSA and DPSA candidates in the FSO category.

Enclosed are the respective documents of the Department of the Army and the Department of State soliciting PSA candidates. The Department of the Army memorandum shows, I think, the priority which they give to the PSA program. I have been informed that they are attempting to select the cream of the crop, officers who are specifically being earmarked for high command in the future.

Thank you again for your support.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

15 /

Ogden Williams

Enclosures:

1. Dept. of the Army Memo
2. Airgram

cc:

O/FSI - Howard E. Sollenberger wle
AID/VN/PER - William Meeks wle
- Raymond E. Odom wle
O/FSI/VTC - Raymond G. Jones
James A. May
Daniel L. Quaid, Jr.

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:pak